
 
 

Planning & Zoning Meeting 
 

AGENDA 
 

Tuesday, January 19, 2021 
5:30 PM 

City Hall (Via Teleconference-Zoom) 
 Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81210647607  

Zoom Meeting ID: 812 1064 7607 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. ROLL CALL 

III. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

1. Minutes of Previous Meeting - December 15, 2020 

IV. REPORT FROM CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 

V. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. Request for Variance for Garage Entrance - 1360 Armistead Circle 

2. Request for COA - 1110 N Broad St & 0 N Broad St 

VI. RECOMMENDATIONS ON REQUESTS 

VII. OLD BUSINESS 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81210647607


 1 

MONROE PLANNING COMMISSION 
MINUTES FOR MEETING 

December 15, 2020 
 
Present: Randy Camp, Rosalind Parks, Mike Eckles, Chase Sisk 
 
Absent: Nate Treadaway  
 
Staff: Pat Kelley – Director of Planning and Code  
     
Visitors: Duane Wilson, Lynn Thomas, Susan Weldon, Rick Huszagh, Andrea Gray, 
Joe Dixon, Todd Parker, Sadie Krawczyk, Brad Callender, Deanna Green  
  
CALL TO ORDER by Chairman Eckles at 5:30 pm. 
 
Chairman Eckles asked for any changes, corrections or additions to the November 
17, 2020.  
To approve  
     Motion Camp, Seconded Parks 
     Passed unanimously. 
 
Chairman Eckles ask for a Code Officer Report.  
Kelley: I have no report at this time. 
 
PH open 5:33 pm 
 
The First Item of Business is for petition # VAR-000081-2020 for a Variance at 
603 & 606 Alcovy Street. The applicant is Pinehurst Homes, owner.  The request is 
to vary lot size. Code Department recommends Denial. 
 
Duane Wilson spoke to the request. His request is that he be allowed to vary from 
10,000 sq ft on two lots down to a little over 8500 sq ft.  
 
Chairman Eckles asked for any questions.  
 
Camp asked for Kelley to reiterate his concerns on this application. 
Kelley went through the provided background information that was included on the 
recommendation page.  
Wilson asked the commission how requesting two lots to be reduced to 8500 sq ft 
could negatively impact the city? 
 
Chairman Eckles asked if there were any further questions for Mr. Wilson.  
Being none, he asked for any opposition.  
 
PH closed at 5:42 pm 
 

2



 2 

Chairman Eckles entertained a motion.  
To deny variance. 
     Motion by Camp. Seconded by Parks  
     Passed unanimously  
 
 
Public Hearing Opened at 5:43 pm 
 
The Second Item of Business is for petition # VAR-000082-2020 for a Variance of 
setbacks at 132 Pinecrest Drive. The applicant is Susan Walden, owner of properties 
at 136 and 132 Pinecrest Drive. Code Department recommends for approval.  
 
Chairman Eckles asked for someone to speak to the request. 
 
Lynn Thomas, representative for Susan Walden spoke to the request. They are 
asking for a 10 ft set back on the side facing Pine Circle. Pine Circle has a 25 ft right 
of way.   
 
Chairman Eckles asked for any questions.  
With no other questions Chairman Eckles asked for any opposition. There was none 
 
PH Closed at 5:48 pm 
 
Chairman Eckles entertained a motion. 
To approve the variance with reduction to 10ft.        
       

Motion by Camp, Seconded by Sisk  
      Passed unanimously 
  
Public Hearing Opened at 5:49 pm 
 
The Third Item of Business is for petition # RZ-000083-2020 for a rezone at 201 
Bold Springs Avenue. The applicant is Mountain Creek Enterprises, owner of the 
property is requesting to rezone from PRD to B2. Code Department recommends 
approval of request at the lowest business/commercial zoning classification that 
would accommodate their needs which would be B1. 
 
Rick Huszagh, owner of the property spoke to the request. He stated they were more 
fluid and their offices on Monroe-Jersey road are to capacity with employees. They 
are needing more space for the offices. It will be an interim space. In the future they 
would be using it for either an event center or two more rooms for the Wayfarer 
Hotel. This is the reason they were requesting a B2.  
 
Chairman Eckles asked for any questions.  
 
Sisk asked the difference between B1 and B2 zoning. 

3



 3 

Kelley stated that B1 is basically neighborhood commercial and is a transitional 
zoning between residential and commercial zoning and B2 is the next step up as far 
as intensity goes and the number and type of uses. B3 is Highway Business for 
commercial corridor. He is recommending B1 to limit the intensity of the uses 
available. The Hotel would be a conditional use under the B1 zoning and the 
conditional use goes away when the tenant does.  
Rick asked if there is a way to do a B1 zoning with a conditional approval for the 
hotel annex.  
Kelley this would be hard to answer without defining the requirements for a hotel in 
this location.  
 
Chairman Eckles asked for any opposition. There was none.  
 
Public Hearing close at 6:02 pm 
 
Chairman Eckles entertained a motion.  
To approve the rezone to B1. 
      Motion by Parks, Seconded by Camp 
      Passed unanimously 
 
 
 
Old Business: Revisit Request for Conditional Use at 919 Holly Hill Road. 
 
Code Officer Comments: Kelley stated this was a conditional use in conjunction with 
a text amendment. This was tabled until the text amendment could be entertained. 
The text amendment did pass and will now allow this conditional use. We are now 
considering the conditional use for a cottage food business.  
 
Chairman Eckles asked for anyone to speak for this. No one present. 
Chairman Eckles asked for any opposition.  
Deanna Green spoke against this. She is representing her husband Charles Goodwin 
Green who is very concerned about this business being on their street. They both 
feel this would completely change the character of the street and neighborhood. 
They asked that the request be denied or tabled to a later meeting.  
Chairman Eckles asked the Director of the Code Department to explain what the 
parameters are for this use.  
Kelley gave a synopsis of what the requirements of this use would be. He stated it 
should be an absolutely transparent use without any disruption or visible signs to 
the neighborhood or adjacent properties.  
 
Chairman Eckles entertained a motion. 
There was no motion therefore the request goes to the Council with no 
recommendation. 
 
 

4



 4 

New Business: Preliminary Plat approval for 455 Vine Street Subdivision.  
 
Chairman Eckles asked for Code Office Report 
Kelley stated the request for preliminary plat approval is at 455 vine Street for 220 
lots that is in substantial conformance with the development regulations and is 
recommended for approval by the Code Department.  
 
Andrea Gray, representative for owner Mr. Joe Dixon. The plan is consistent with 
zoning approved in 2017. They asked that you would follow the staff 
recommendation and approve the plan. 
 
Chairman Eckles asked for questions.  
Parks asked the average size of the lots 
Kelley stated they are R1A with conditions. One condition being 8500 sq ft in 
consideration of a larger foot print or total square footage on the homes being built. 
Also, the zoning conditions are listed on the plat.  
 
Chairman Eckles entertained a motion. 
To approve   
     Motion by Sisk Seconded by Camp 
     Passed unanimously  
 
Chairman Eckles entertained a motion to adjourn. 
     Motion by Sisk, Seconded by Camp 
     Meeting adjourned at 6:23 pm   

 
 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30


	Top
	1.	Minutes of Previous Meeting - December 15, 2020
	MONROE PLANNING COMMISSION 12-15-2020

	1.	Request for Variance for Garage Entrance - 1360 Armistead Circle
	1360 Armistead Circle Variance 2020

	2.	Request for COA - 1110 N Broad St & 0 N Broad St
	1110 N Broad Street & 0 N Broad Street COA

	Bottom

